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Via email: sterkaaa@mail.sdsu.edu February 22nd, 2016
Jim Sterk — Director of Intercollegiate Athletics

500 Campanile Drive

San Diego, CA 92182

619-594-6357

RE: Synthetic Field Replacements at San Diego State University — Upper Field

Dear Mr. Sterk,

FieldTurf is proud to have a valued customer such as San Diego State University. FieldTurf is offering the
following upgrade option for early replacement that will take place in May of 2016.

Option 1: FieldTurf Revolution 2.5"

Proprietary polymer, new "ridged" blade design which eliminates weak points and improves
resiliency, 40 oz face weight, 3-layer 9.2 Ibs in-fill system, and porous finger coated backing. It is
manufactured by FieldTurf, not a third party supplier.

» Re use of some of the current field infill in the new field mid-layer.
»  Original warranty remains in effect, and will not reset from the date of replacement.
» Field layout to include markings and logos
» No Charge
Option A:
e CoolPlay: $32,522.40
e Taxes on CoolPlay S 2601.79
Total: S 32,522.40

Option 2: FieldTurf CLASSIC HD 2.5 (Slit Film)

Same proprietary polymer, new tape geometry with better fibrillation and resiliency,36 oz face
weight, 3-layer 9.2 Ibs in-fill system, and porous finger coated backing. It is manufactured by
FieldTurf, not a third party supplier.

» Re use of some of the current field infill in the new field mid-layer.
» Original warranty remains in effect, and will not reset from the date of replacement.
» Field layout to include markings and logos
» No Charge
Option A:
e CoolPlay: $32,522.40
e  Taxes on CoolPlay S 2601.79
Total: S 32,522.40
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Price Includes:
a) Minor base repairs to existing base— import up to 50 tons of manufactured stone if required for minor
base repairs

Price Does Not Include:

a) Replacement or modification to the existing perimeter nailer board

b) FieldTurf is not altering or improving the existing operating drainage base under the existing turf limits.
No removal of aggregate is included. Any ponding, flooding or undulations within the existing base will
remain the responsibility of the owner.

FieldTurf requires a minimum of 21 days upon receipt of contract and final shop drawing approvals to
manufacture; coordinate delivery and schedule arrival of installation crew.

We require a 3-4 week window (subject to weather and force majeure) to complete the
removal/recycle/disposal of existing product, confirm sub-base planarity and re-install each field. Please
also note that some of the infill material used on the replacement fields will be re-used from your present
fields. FieldTurf will supply any additional infill that will be required. This will allow for a minimum
addition to any landfill site in the area and is in conformance with FieldTurf’s Green initiative on recycling.

San Diego State University will receive field layouts showing the dimensions and the markings for the
new surfaces for review; before manufacturing the new surface we will need written confirmation of the
product option selected and that the field dimensions, markings and colors are satisfactory and approved
for production. A formal sales agreement detailing your selection will be forwarded for execution and
upon return receipt, production and installation will be scheduled at an agreed upon time frame.

If we can provide any additional information, don’t hesitate to contact Tim Coury directly.

Please note this offer is valid for 30 days; let us know which option you choose so that we can work on
scheduling and agreements.

Sincerely,

A
Martin Olinger

Senior Vice-President Sales
FieldTurf USA, Inc.

c.cil Julie Paquin, Director of Customer Service - FieldTurf Inc.
Di Maulo, Project Coordinator — Customer Service - FieldTurf Inc.
Tim Coury — Regional VP of Sales, FieldTurf USA Inc.
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